Los ANGELES COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
EAST ‘CIiTY* HARBOR* MISSION® PIERCE *SOUTHWEST *TRADE TECHNICAL *VALLEY* WEST

OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

TO: Members of the Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Francisco Rodriguez, Chancellor

DATE: November 9, 2018

SUBJECT: BOARD LETTER FOR NOVEMBER 14, 2018 MEETING

Board Meeting Location
Next week’s Board meeting will be held at the Los Angeles Mission College. The

meeting times and locations are as follows:

Meetings Time Location
Legislative and Public Affairs 11:30 a.m, = 12:45 p.m. Campus Center Room 1
Committee

Break 12:45 p.m. - 1:00 p.m.

Convene for First Closed 1:00 p.m, - 2:00 p.m. Campus Center Room 4
Session

Convene for First Public 2:00 pom. = 5:Q0 p.m. Campus Center Main
Session

Convene for Second Closed 5:00 p.m. = 7:00 p.m. Campus Center Room 4
Session

Reconvene for Second Public  Immediately Following Campus Center Room 4
Session Closed Session

Parking

Parking for Board Members and Chancellor will be located in the first level of the parking
structure. A campus map has been included for your convenience.

Legislative & Public Affairs Committee (Vela, Chair; Buelna, Vice Chair;
Svonkin, Member)

The committee will meet from 11:30 a.m. to 12:45 p.m. in the Campus Center Room
1. The agenda and supporting documents may be viewed by clicking on the following
link:

LPA Agenda

770 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD, LOS ANGELES, CA 90017, (213) 891-2201 FAX (213) 891-2304
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